Kaitlen Carlson

RN (Registered Nurse) Dublin, GA 31021 kaitlensarber@gmail.com 478-733-8756

3 years of experience in Primary Care/Urgent Care setting. 2 years of experience in a Hospital setting. Currently an LPN at the Carl Vinson VA Medical Center, as well as a newly promoted RN at the Dodge County Hospital. I maintain a strong reputation for achieving high levels of patient satisfaction. Seeking leadership role in Nursing, I graduated from Albany State University, with an Associate's of Science in Nursing, on December 11, 2021

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Carl Vinson VA Medical Center- Dublin, GA Feb. 2022- Present Community Living Center Nurse Medication Nurse

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

RN (Registered Nurse) (Transitioned to new role May 2022)

Dodge County Hospital- Eastman, GA Sept 2020- Present

Charge Nurse, train new LPNs/RNs, Floor nurse, complete assessments, administer medications and monitor patient symptoms, verify MD orders, sign and verify LPN assessments, prioritize care and delegate tasks, report to MD and House Supervisor, bedside reporting and handoff at change of shift, and for patient transfers, oversee patient admission and discharges, perform blood and blood product transfusions, and IV infusions, Collect lab specimens.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

CareConnect Convenient Care - Eastman, GA

May 2018 to September 2020

Train other LPNs, supervise Medical Assistants, administer vaccines, draw blood, send lab work to laboratory, check vital signs, triage patient in a timely manner, report to Providers, Referrals, some claims work with EClinical.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

South Houston Internal Medicine - Perry, GA June 2017 to May 2018 Chronic Care Clinical Manager; work alongside Office Manager and closing Insurance gaps. Work alongside Physicians, evaluate patients and report to the Provider See patients for Medicare Annual Wellness Visits Draw labs Wound Care Very fluent with E-MAR (EClinicalWorks) Call patients and schedule appointments

Education

Associates of Science in Nursing

Albany State University - Albany, GA May 2020 to December 2021

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Oconee Fall Line Technical College - Dublin, GA January 2015 to May 2017

High School Diploma

Houston County Career Center May 26, 2006

Certifications / Licenses

<u>State of GA</u> - RN311351 (May 2022) - LPN094547 (May 2017)

-CPR- 05/2022- 05/2024 -ACLS- 2021-2023 -PALS- 2021-2023

Skill Highlights

Enthusiastic caregiver, level-headed under duress Punctual Patient-focused care Compassionate and trustworthy caregiver Effectively interacts with patients and families.

References available upon request